
Page 1 of 2 

I loo00 - OT Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 

To: Penny Buys 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Dkt 080000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Per this e-moil. the Clerk's Off ice wi l l  r e tu rn  t o  source confidential DNs 008 1 1 -  

03593-08. 06713-08. 07107-08. 10297-08. and 10315-08, 
Thunks. 
fbrgt i er ik  B.  filr3Leau 
Dtilmrhe Ccrljiiitiaii 
Bloribn $EIiifJlir Bernice Coniniiseioii 
Offire of Coitimieeioii Clerk 
2340 Shiiniarh (IDali ?Boiilrbarb 
fICall~limser. floriba 32399-0890 
850-413-6924 

-, 

Thursday, June 23,201 1 11 :32 AM 

Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 

08. 00867-08.02797-08,03558-08. 

From: Penny Buys 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 11:28 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subjed: RE: Dkt 080000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

Please return the documents to their source 

Thank you, 
Penny 

GCL - 
ssc 

_-___-_ -- 
From: Marguerite McLean RAD- 
Sent: Thundav, June 23, 2011 11:27 AM 
TO: Penny BUY;' ADM 

QPC Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis 
Subject Dkt 080000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending 

P T  u 
There u re  some pending confidentiol documents in Docket 080000-OT listed below. 
Con the below documents be returned t o  the source ? 
or  ore they to remoin ut  t h e  Commission ? 

Emborq 
0081 1-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 2nd quorter 2007 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
occess lines by Retoil. Resole. and UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185 
02797-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 4 th  quorter 2007 revised Schedule 8 (residence ond 
business occess lines by Retuil. Resole. ond UN€-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185 
03593-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 1 s t  quarter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence und business 
occess lines by Retoil. Resole. and UN€-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185. [FAC] 
07 107-08- (CONFIDENTIAL) Second quurter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence ond business 
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10297-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence and business access lines by Retail. 
Resale. and UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0 185 

Verizon 
00867-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8. which contains number o f  residence and business access lines by 
retai l ,  resale, and UNE? f o r  4 th  quarter 2007 
03.558-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8, which contains number o f  residence and business access lines by 
retail. resale. and UNEP fo r  1 s t  quarter 2008 
06713-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Schedule 8,  which contains number o f  residence and business access lines by 
retai l .  resale. and UNEP fo r  2nd quarter 2008 
1031.5-08 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2008 Schedule 8 (residence and business access lines by Retail. 
Resale. and UNE-?). required by Rule 25-4.01 85 

Thanks. 
filgflRrqiieritc Z). filr?luaii 
ficrorbs ZLrrl~nirinii 
Tlorrba $ublir Serbitr  Cointnissioii 
Offirc of Coininiaeios Clcrk 
2340 Sliunrarb @ai: E3oiilcbarb 
CLallaljileeee. TLoriba 323’30-0850 
850-4 13-GB24 

6/23/2011 


